

THE SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (PARKING PLACES) (CONSOLIDATION) (NO. 3) ORDER 2007

The Council of the Borough of South Tyneside (hereinafter referred to as "the Council") under Sections 1,2,3,4,5,19, 32(1), 35(1), 45, 46, 49, 51, 53 and 124(1)(c), (d) and (f) and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 ("The 1984 Act") and under the Road Traffic (Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (Metropolitan Borough of South Tyneside) Order 2006 and of all other enabling powers, and after consulting the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with Part III of Schedule 9 to the Act, hereby make the following order:-

PART I

Commencement and Citation

- 1) This Order shall come into operation on the 3 August 2007 and may be cited as THE SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (PARKING PLACES) (CONSOLIDATION) (NO. 3) ORDER 2007.

Revocation of Existing Orders

- 2) The Orders set out in the Schedule of Revocations to this Order are hereby revoked insofar as they relate to any of the items listed in the Schedules to this Order.

Construction and Interpretation

- 3) The Interpretation Act of 1978 shall apply for the interpretation of this Order as it applies for the interpretation of an Act of Parliament.
- 4) The prohibitions and restrictions imposed by this Order shall be in addition to and not in derogation of any restriction or requirement imposed by any regulation made or having effect as if made under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) or by or under any other enactment.
- 5) Except where otherwise stated any reference in this Order to a numbered Article or Schedule is a reference to the Article or Schedule bearing that number in this Order.
- 6) In this Order, except where the context otherwise requires, the following expressions have the meanings hereby respectively assigned to them:-

"Carriageway" means a way constituting or comprised in a highway being a way (other than a cycle track) over which the public have a right of way for the passage of vehicles;

"Disabled Person's Badge" has the same meaning as in The Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) Regulations 2000 (as amended);

"Disabled Person's Vehicle" means a vehicle displaying a Disabled Person's Badge;

“Driver” in relation to a vehicle waiting in a parking place means the person driving the vehicle at the time it was left in the parking place;

“Dual Purpose Vehicle” has the same meaning as in Schedule 6 of the 1984 Act;

“Goods” includes postal packets of any description and “delivering” or “collecting” in relation to any goods includes checking the goods for the purpose of their delivery or collection;

“Goods Vehicle” means a motor vehicle not exceeding 30cwt unladen weight which is constructed or adapted for use for the carriage of goods of any description and is not drawing a trailer;

“Layby” means any area of carriageway intended for the waiting of vehicles and bounded partly by a traffic sign of the type shown in Diagram 1010 in Schedule 2 to the Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 1994, and partly by the outer edge of that carriageway on the same side of the road as that on which the sign is placed;

“Legally qualified Medical Practitioner” for the purpose of Schedule 24.04 means any legally qualified medical practitioner whose practice is situated at No. 2 Broughton Road, South Shields

“Medical Practitioner’s Permit” means a permit issued under the provisions of Articles 17 to 21 of Section B of this Order;

“Medical Practitioner’s Permit holder” means a person to whom a permit has been issued under the provisions of Articles 17 to 21 of Section B of this Order;

“Main carriageway” means any carriageway used primarily by through traffic, including any carriageway of a slip road, but excluding any lay-by;

“Motor Car and Invalid Carriage have the same meaning respectively as in Section 136 of the Act of 1984;

“Motor Cycle” means a two wheeled vehicle propelled by mechanical power and not having a sidecar or trailer attached thereto;

“Parking Attendant” means a person authorised by or on behalf of the Council under Section 63A of the Act to supervise and enforce the restrictions imposed by this Order;

“Parking bay” means a space in a parking place which is provided for the leaving of a vehicle;

“Parking disc” means a disc, issued by a local authority, 125 millimetres square and capable of showing the quarter hour period during which a period of waiting begins;

“Parking Place” means any part of road described in the Schedules authorised by this Order to be used as a parking place.

“Parking Permit” means a permit issued by the Council under the Provisions of Section B, Articles 11 to 16 of this Order and for a charge to be determined by the Council and used in a manner directed by the Council;

“Passenger vehicle” means a motor vehicle (other than a motor cycle or an invalid carriage) constructed solely for the carriage of passengers and their effects and adapted to carry not more than twelve passengers exclusive of the driver, and not drawing a trailer;

“Penalty Charge” and “Reduced Penalty Charge” mean a charge set by the Council under the provisions of Section 74 of the Road Traffic Act 1991 as applied and modified by the Road Traffic (Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (Metropolitan Borough of South Tyneside) Order 2006 in accordance with guidance

given by the Secretary of State for Transport which is to be paid in the manner described in the penalty charge notice within 28 days of the date of the notice or 14 days of the date of the notice in the case of a reduced penalty charge;

“Penalty Charge Notice” means a notice issued by a parking attendant pursuant to the provisions of Section 66 of the Road Traffic Act 1991 as applied and modified by the Road Traffic (Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (Metropolitan Borough of South Tyneside) Order 2006;

“Permit holder” means a person to whom a permit has been issued under the provisions of Section B, Articles 11 to 16 of this Order;

“Public Service Vehicle” has the same meaning as in the Public Passenger Vehicles Act 1981;

“Registered Keeper” means the person named by the Driver Vehicle Licensing Agency at Swansea as being the keeper of the vehicle;

“Relevant Position,” insofar as it relates to the display of a disabled persons badge or parking disc, has the same meaning as in the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Exemptions for Disabled Persons) (England) Regulations 2000 (as amended);

“Road” means any side, part or length of road or street referred to in the Schedules of this Order.

“Licensed Hackney Carriage” means a vehicle licensed by a Local Authority to operate as a taxi as defined in Regulation 4 of The Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2002;

“Taxi Rank” means any part of a road authorised by this Order to be used as a parking place by Licensed Hackney Carriages;

“Ticket” means a ticket issued by a ticket issuing machine relating to any parking place;

“Ticket issuing machine” means an apparatus designed to indicate the time externally and to issue numbered tickets indicating the payment of a charge, the expiry of the period in respect of which the charge was paid, and incorporating the identification mark of the machine from which the ticket has been issued;

“Ticket issuing machine relating to a parking place” means a ticket issuing machine situated within reasonable walking distance of the parking place;

“Traffic Sign” means a sign of any size, colour and type prescribed or authorised under or having effect as though prescribed or authorised under Section 64 of the Act of 1984;

“Verge” means any part of a road which is not a carriageway.

PART II
SECTION A
PARKING PLACES

Limited Waiting in Parking Places

- 1)
- a) Each of the parts of road specified in any Schedule listed in Column 1 of Tables 1 and 2 of this Order is authorised to be used, subject to the following provisions of this Article and to the provisions of Section B of this Order as a parking place during the days and hours relating to that Schedule as specified in Column 2 of those tables for the parking of such classes of vehicle as are specified in Column 3 of that Schedule, provided that no vehicle shall:-
 - i) cause or permit a vehicle to wait in that parking place for a longer period of time than the maximum period of waiting specified in Column 3 of Tables 1 or 2 relating to that Schedule in those tables; or
 - ii) cause or permit any vehicle that has left any part of road specified in any of the said Schedules during the times relating to that Schedule, to wait again upon that road after the termination of that period of waiting within the period of time stated in Column 4 of Tables 1 or 2 relating to that Schedule in those tables.

Limited Waiting Except Permit Holders

- b) The provisos set out in Article 1(a) parts (i) and (ii) above shall not apply in respect of a vehicle parked in a parking place specified in any Schedule listed in Table 2 of this Order which displays a valid parking permit issued under the provisions of Articles 11 to 16 of Section B of this Order.
- c) Nothing in parts (a) and (b) of this Article shall render it unlawful for a vehicle to wait if it is doing so in the circumstances provided for in the exemptions listed in Section C of this Order, provided that the vehicle is parked in accordance with the provisions of Section B of this Order.
- d) Nothing in parts (a) and (b) of this Article shall apply to:-
 - i) an invalid carriage;
 - ii) a disabled person's vehicle displaying a disabled person's badge in the relevant position on the vehicle;
 - iii) a vehicle left by the driver thereof who is a person who on account of his severe physical disability has been given notice in writing from the Council or its Agents and such notice is displayed on the inside of the windscreen in the case of a vehicle so fitted and in any other case in a conspicuous position on the vehicle in respect of which it is issued.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

TABLE 1 – LIMITED WAITING IN PARKING PLACES

| Column 1 Schedule Number | Column 2 Times and days of operation | Column 3 Maximum Period of Stay | Column 4 Return Prohibited within |
|-----------------------------|---|------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| 20.01 | Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 30 minutes | 4 hours |
| 20.02 | Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 2 hours | 2 hours |
| 20.03 | Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 20 minutes | 40 minutes |
| 20.04 | Mondays to Saturdays 9.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. | 30 minutes | 4 hours |
| 20.05 | At any time on any day | 1 hour | 4 hours |
| 20.06 | Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 1 hour | 2 hours |
| 20.07 | Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 20 minutes | 2 hours |
| 20.08 | Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 2 hours | 4 hours |
| 20.09 | Any time on any day | 20 minutes | 1 hour |

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Various Consolidation Orders No.3)(Variation No.1)Order

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Various Consolidation Orders No.3)(Variation No.1)Order

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Various Consolidation Orders No.3)(Variation No.1)Order

TABLE 2 – LIMITED WAITING EXCEPT PERMIT HOLDERS' PARKING PLACES

| Column 1 Schedule Number | Column 2 Times and days of operation | Column 3 Maximum Period of Stay | Column 4 Return Prohibited within |
|-----------------------------|---|------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| 21.01 | At any time on any day | 1 hour | 4 hours |
| 21.02 | Mondays to Saturdays | 2 hours | 4 hours |
| 21.03 | On any day 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 2 hours | 4 hours |
| 21.04 | Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 20 mins | 2 hours |
| 21.05 | At any time on any day | 1 hour | 2 hours |
| 21.06 | Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 20 minutes | 1 hour |
| 21.07 | 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. on any day | 1 hour | 2 hours |
| 21.09 | Mondays to Fridays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 1 hour | 4 hours |
| 21.10 | Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 1 hour | 2 hours |
| 21.11 | Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 2 hours | 2 hours |
| 21.12 | On any day 8.00 a.m. to 9.00 p.m. | 2 hours | 4 hours |

Pay and Display

- 2)
- a) Save as provided in paragraphs (c) and (d) of this Article, each of the parts of road specified in Schedule 22.01 of this Order is authorised to be used, subject to the following provisions of this Article and of Section B of this Order as a parking place between the hours of 9.00 a.m. and 6.00 p.m. Mondays to Saturdays inclusive for the parking of such classes of vehicle as are specified in column 3 of that Schedule and on payment of such charge as is specified in relation to each length of road in column 6 of the said Schedule.
 - b) Save as provided in paragraphs (c) and (d) of this Article, each of the parts of road specified in Schedule 22.02 of this Order is authorised to be used, subject to the following provisions of this Article and of Section B of this Order as a parking place between the hours of 9.30 a.m. and 8.30 p.m. on any day between 1 January and 31 December for the parking of such classes of vehicle as are specified in

column 3 of that Schedule and on payment of such charge as is specified in relation to each length of road in column 6 of the said Schedule.

b)i) Save as provided in paragraphs (c) and (d) of this Article, each of the parts of the road specified in Schedule 22.03 of this Order is authorized to be used, subject to the following provisions of this Article and of Section B of this Order as a parking place between the hours of 9.00 a.m. and 6.00 p.m. Mondays to Sundays inclusive for the parking of such class of vehicles as are specified in Column 3 of that Schedule and on payment of such charges as is specified in relation to each length of road in Column 6 of the said Schedule.

Comment: Inserted by STC (On Street Parking Pay and Display)(Days of Operation) Order 2008

- c) A vehicle parked in accordance with the provisions of Section C of this Order shall be exempt from the charge referred to in paragraphs a), b) bi) and c) of this Article and specified in Column 6 of the Schedules.
- d) Nothing in paragraphs (a), (b) bi) or (c) of this Article shall apply to:-
 - i) an invalid carriage;
 - ii) a disabled person's vehicle displaying a disabled person's badge in the relevant position on the vehicle;
 - iii) a vehicle left by the driver thereof who is a person who on account of his severe physical disability has been given notice in writing from the Council or its Agents and such notice is displayed on the inside of the windscreen in the case of a vehicle so fitted and in any other case in a conspicuous position on the vehicle in respect of which it is issued.
- e) The maximum number of parking bays within a parking place, where applicable, shall be specified in column 4 of the Schedules.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Imposition of Charges

- f) Save as provided in the exemptions listed in Section C of this Order there shall be a charge for the parking of a vehicle in a parking place described in Schedules 22.01 and 22.02 and Schedule 22.03 as indicated in column 6 of the Schedule relating to that parking place.
- g) The driver of a vehicle using a parking place specified in Schedules 22.01 or 22.02 and Schedule 22.03 which is subject to the payment of a Charge as specified in Column 6 of that Schedule of this Order shall:-
 - i) immediately after entering the parking place insert the appropriate coin or coins into a ticket machine, which shall be used as a means of collecting the charge imposed by this Order and which shall issue a numbered ticket or tickets indicating the period for which the charge has been paid and the day of issue of the said ticket or tickets;
 - ii) leave the vehicle in the parking place only on the day of issue of the said ticket or tickets and only for the time period stated thereon commencing from the time of issue of the ticket or tickets as stated thereon provided that where more than one ticket is purchased the second and subsequent tickets shall extend the time period for which the first ticket is valid by the additional time period stated thereon;
 - iii) attach the ticket or tickets issued to the inside of the windscreen in the case of a vehicle so fitted and in any other case in a conspicuous position on the vehicle and cause the said ticket or tickets to be exhibited in that position at all times while the vehicle is parked in the parking place.
- h) If a vehicle is left in a parking place with no ticket displayed or for longer than the period for which payment was made by the charge, it shall be a contravention of this traffic regulation order.

- i) Where a ticket has been exhibited on a vehicle in accordance with paragraph iii) of Article 2(g) no person, not being the driver of the vehicle, shall remove the ticket from the vehicle unless authorised to do so by the driver.

Ticket Machine Indications as Evidence

- j) In any proceedings in respect of an alleged contravention of or non-compliance with this Order:-
 - i) any indications as to the date, time and place on a ticket issued by a ticket machine shall be evidence that such ticket was issued and the parking time recorded according to such indications;
 - ii) in respect of the parking places mentioned in Schedules 22.01 or 22.02 and 22.03 of this Order the absence of a ticket from a vehicle left in a parking place shall be evidence that no such ticket has been issued and that the charge specified in Column 6 of that Schedule has not been paid in respect thereof;
 - iii) it shall be assumed unless the contrary is shown that any ticket machine is of a type and design approved by the Secretary of State for the Environment.

Disabled Parking Places

- 3)
 - a) Each area of highway described in any Schedule listed in Table 3 of this Order is authorised to be used, subject to the provisions of this Article and of Section B of this Order, as a parking place, only for the use of an invalid carriage or a disabled person's vehicle which displays in the relevant position a disabled person's badge and parking disc during the days and hours relating to that Schedule as specified in Column 2 of that table, provided that no person shall:-
 - i) cause or permit a vehicle to wait in that parking place for a longer period of time than the maximum period of waiting specified in Column 3 of Table 3 relating to that Schedule in the table; or
 - ii) cause or permit any vehicle that has left any part of road specified in any of the said Schedules during the times relating to that Schedule, to wait again upon that road after the termination of that period of waiting within the period of time stated in Column 4 of Table 3 relating to that Schedule in the table.
 - b) The maximum number of parking bays within a parking place, where applicable, described in the Schedules listed in Table 3 shall be specified in column 4 of that Schedule.

TABLE 3: DISABLED PERSONS' PARKING PLACES

| Column 1 | Column 2 | Column 3 | Column 4 |
|---------------------|------------------------------------|--|---------------------------------|
| Schedule No. | Days and hours of operation | Maximum period for which a vehicle may wait | Return Prohibited Within |
| 23.01 | At any time on any day | 24 hours | n/a |
| 23.02 | At any time on any day | 3 hours | 2 hours |
| 23.03 | At any time on any day | 20 minutes | 1 hour |
| 23.04 | On any day 8.00 a.m. to | 24 hours | n/a |

| | | | |
|-------|---|---------|---------|
| | 6.00 p.m. | | |
| 23.05 | Mondays to Saturdays 9.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 3 hours | 2 hours |
| 23.06 | Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. | 3 hours | 2 hours |
| 23.07 | At any time on any day | 1 hour | 4 hours |
| 23.08 | At any time Mondays to Saturdays | 1 hour | 2 hours |

Free Parking Places

- 4)
- a) Each of the parts of road specified in Schedule 24.01 is authorised to be used, subject to the provisions of this Article and of Section B of this Order as a parking place for the parking of such classes of vehicle as are motor cars, cycles or invalid carriages at any time on any day without limit on time.
 - b) Nothing in part (a) of this Article shall prohibit any person from causing or permitting any vehicle to wait in the parking place if it is doing so in the circumstances provided for in the exemptions listed in Section C of this Order, provided that the vehicle is parked in accordance with the provisions of Section B of this Order.

Coach Parking Places

- 5) Each of the parts of road specified in Schedule 24.02 is authorised to be used, subject to the provisions of this Article and of Section B of this Order as a parking place for the parking of such classes of vehicle as are public service vehicles at any time on any day for a period of 10 minutes.

Doctor's Parking Places

- 6)
- a) The areas of highway comprising the lengths of carriageway of road specified in the Schedule 24.03 of this Order and bounded on one side of those lengths by the edge of the carriageway and having a width throughout of approximately 2.00 metres are hereby authorised to be used, subject to the provisions of this Part of this Order as parking places for the leaving of such vehicles as display, in the manner specified in paragraph (d) of this Article, a valid medical practitioner's permit issued in respect of those vehicles and relating to those parking places between the hours of 8.00 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive.
 - b) The areas of highway comprising the lengths of carriageway of road specified in the Schedule 24.04 of this Order and bounded on one side of those lengths by the edge of the carriageway and having a width throughout of approximately 2.00 metres are hereby authorised to be used, subject to the provisions of this Part of this Order as parking places for the leaving of such vehicles as display, in the manner specified in paragraph (d) of this Article, a valid medical practitioner's permit issued in respect of those vehicles and relating to those parking places between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 11.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 7.00 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive.
 - c) The number of parking bays in the parking places specified in the Schedules 23.03 and 23.04 of this Order shall be the number specified in relation thereto in Column 4 of those Schedules.
 - d) At all times during which a vehicle is left in a parking place referred to in the said Schedule the driver thereof shall cause to be displayed on the front or nearside of the vehicle a valid medical practitioner's permit issued in respect of that vehicle and relating to that parking place so that all the particulars

referred to in Article 20 of Section B of this Order are readily visible from the front or nearside of the vehicle.

- e) Every vehicle left in a parking place specified in Schedules 24.03 and 24.04 in accordance with the foregoing provisions of this Article shall so stand:-
 - i) that the left or nearside of the vehicle is adjacent to the left hand edge of the carriageway;
 - ii) that the distance between the edge of the carriageway and the nearest wheel of the vehicle is not more than twelve inches; and
 - iii) that every part of the vehicle is within the limits of a parking space.
- f) where a vehicle is standing in a parking place in contravention of the provisions of paragraph (e) of this Article, a parking attendant may alter or cause to be altered the position of the vehicle in order that its position shall comply with those provisions.
- g) Where a parking attendant is of the opinion that the provisions contained in Articles 22 to 24 of Section B of this Order have been contravened he may remove or cause to be removed the vehicle from the parking place, and, where it is so removed, shall provided for the safe custody of the vehicle.
- h) A police constable in uniform or a parking attendant may, in case of emergency, move or cause to be moved any vehicle left in a parking place to any place he thinks fit.

Residents' Permit Parking Places

7)

- a) Each of the parts of a road specified in Schedule 24.05 of this Order is authorised to be used, subject to the provisions of this Article and of Section B of this Order, as a parking place for the parking of such classes of vehicles as specified in Column 3 of that Schedule of this Order as display in the manner specified in Article 15 of Section B of this Order a valid parking permit issued by the Council in respect of that vehicle.
- b) Nothing in part (a) of this Article shall render it unlawful for a vehicle to wait if it is doing so in the circumstances provided for in the exemptions listed in Section C of this Order, provided that the vehicle is parked in accordance with the provisions of Section B of this Order.
- c) Nothing in part (a) of this Article shall apply to:-
 - i) an invalid carriage;
 - ii) a disabled person's vehicle displaying a disabled person's badge in the relevant position on the vehicle;
 - iii) a vehicle left by the driver thereof who is a person who on account of his sever physical disability has been given notice in writing from the Council or its Agents and such notice is displayed on the inside of the windscreen in the case of a vehicle so fitted and in any other case in a conspicuous position on the vehicle in respect of which it is issued.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

PART II

SECTION B

USE OF PARKING PLACES

- 1) The limits of each parking place and the limits of any parking bay shall be indicated on the carriageway by the Council placing and maintaining thereon the appropriate traffic signs which will indicate the permitted hours and the specified users of the parking places.
- 2) Nothing in Articles 1 to 7 of Section A shall restrict the power of the Council, by order, on the occasion of any public procession, rejoicing or illumination, or where the street is thronged or liable to be obstructed, to close or partially close or suspend any parking place.
- 3) Nothing in Articles 1 to 7 of Section A shall render it unlawful to cause any vehicle to wait in any road specified in any Schedule to enable the vehicle to be used for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes.
- 4) Save as provided in Articles 3 and 8 of this Section and in Section C of this Order, where a parking place in any Schedule of this Order is described in column 3 as available for vehicles of a specified class, the driver of a vehicle other than that specified class shall not permit it to wait in that parking place unless authorised to do so by a parking attendant and no vehicle shall use a parking place so as to unreasonably prevent access to any premises adjoining the road by other persons, or so as to be a nuisance.

Provided always that a police constable in uniform or a parking attendant may at any time require the driver of the vehicle to move it if reasonably necessary for the purpose of preventing obstruction.

- 5) The driver of any vehicle left in a parking place shall cause such vehicle to be left;
 - a) in a parking bay, so that every part of the vehicle shall be within the limits of the marked parking bay;
or
 - b) where no parking bays are provided in a parking place, so that every part of the vehicle is wholly within the limits of the marked parking place as indicated by traffic sign thereon.
- 6) The driver of a motor vehicle using a parking place shall stop the engine as soon as the vehicle is in position in the parking place, and shall not start the engine except when about to change the position of the vehicle in or to depart from the parking place.
- 7) No person shall use a vehicle, while it is in a parking place, in connection with the sale of any article to persons in or near the parking place or in connection with the selling or offering for hire of his skill or services or any other person's skill or services.

Removal of vehicles from parking places

- 8)
- a) Subject to the proviso hereto, when a vehicle is left in a parking place in contravention of any of the provisions contained in Articles 4 or 5 of this Section a parking attendant may remove or cause the vehicle to be removed from the parking place.

Provided that when a vehicle is waiting in the parking place in contravention of the provisions of Article 5 of this Section, a parking attendant may alter or cause to be altered the position of the vehicle in order that its position shall comply with that provision.
 - b) A police constable in uniform or parking attendant may, in case of emergency, move or cause to be moved any vehicle left in a parking place to any place he thinks fit.
- 9) Any person removing a vehicle or altering its position by virtue of Article 8 of this Section, may do so by towing or driving the vehicle or in such manner as he may think necessary to enable him to remove it or alter its position as the case may be.
- 10) When a parking attendant removes or makes arrangements for the removal of a vehicle from the parking place by virtue of Article 8 of this Section, he shall make such arrangements as may be reasonably necessary for the safe custody of the vehicle and its contents.

PERMITS

Residents Parking Permits

- 11)
- a) Any occupier of premises situated in the roads or parts of roads specified in column 1 of Schedule A of this Order, which do not have alternative parking facilities, may apply to the council for the issue of a maximum of 2 parking permits for the parking of such classes of vehicle as are specified in column 3 of that Schedule in the parking places located in the roads specified opposite thereto in column 2 of the said Schedule and any such application shall include the particulars and information required by such form.
 - b) Notwithstanding any other provision contained in this Order, the Trustees of the Westoe Towers Seamen's Home and Club, the Trustees of Talbot Memorial House and the St. John's Ambulance Corps may make application for permits in accordance with Paragraph 11)a) above in respect of parking places located on Westoe Village.
 - c) The Council may at any time require an applicant for a permit to produce to an officer of the Council or a parking attendant such evidence in respect of the application as they may reasonably require to verify any particulars or information given to them or in respect of any permit issued by them as they may reasonably require to verify that the permit is valid.
 - d) On receipt of an application duly made under the foregoing provisions of this Section and the relevant fee, the Council, upon being satisfied that the applicant is eligible to receive a permit, may at its discretion issue to that applicant a permit for the parking, in a parking place described in any Schedule listed in Table 2 of Section A of this Order or in a parking place described in Schedule 24.05, of the vehicle to which such permit relates by the owner of such vehicle or by a person using such vehicle with the consent of the owner (other than a person to whom such vehicle has been let for hire or reward)
 - e) The issue of a permit shall not guarantee that any parking bay will be available for use by the holder of such permit.

Surrender, withdrawal and validity of Permits

12)

- a) A permit holder may surrender a parking permit to the Council at any time and shall do so on the occurrence of any one of the events set out in paragraph c) of this Article.
- b) The Council may, by Notice in writing served on the permit holder by sending the same by recorded delivery service to the permit holder at the address shown by that person on the application for the permit or at any other address believed to be that person's residence, withdraw a permit if it appears to the Council that any of the events set out in paragraphs c)(i) and c)(vi) of this Article have occurred, and the permit holder shall surrender the permit to the Council within 48 hours of the receipt of the said Notice.
- c) The events referred to in the foregoing provisions of this Article are:-
 - i) The permit holder ceasing to have an interest in the vehicle in respect of which the permit was issued;
 - ii) The withdrawal of the permit by the Council under the provisions of paragraph c) of Article 11;
 - iii) The vehicle in respect of which the permit was issued being adapted or used in such a manner that it is not a vehicle of a class specified in column 3 of Schedule A of this Order;
 - iv) The issue of a duplicate permit by the Council under the provisions of Article 13 of this Section;
 - v) The revision by the Council of all permits relating to a particular parking place; or
 - vi) The permit having been used in contravention of the provisions of this order.
- d) Without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Article, the permit shall cease to be valid at the expiration of the period specified thereon or on the occurrence of any one of the events set out in Paragraph c) of this Article, whichever is the earlier.
- e) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order any permit issued to the Trustees of the Westoe Towers Seamen's Home and Club, the Trustees of Talbot Memorial House and the St. John's Ambulance Corps in accordance with Article 11(b) of this Section shall not contain any reference to a particular vehicle and may be used by any person with the consent of the said Trustees for the time being in respect of any vehicle having business at their respective premises provided that all other terms and conditions relating to the issue and control of permits as contained in this Section shall apply thereto.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Application for and issue of duplicate permits

13)

- a) If a permit has become mutilated or defaced or the figures or particulars on it have become illegible or the colour of the permit has become altered by fading or otherwise, the permit holder shall either surrender it to the Council or apply to the Council for the issue to him of a duplicate permit and the Council, upon receipt of the permit, shall issue a duplicate permit so marked and upon such issue the original permit shall become invalid.
- b) If a permit is lost or destroyed, the permit holder may apply to the Council for the issue to him of a duplicate permit and the Council shall issue a duplicate permit so marked and upon such issue the original permit shall become invalid.
- c) The provisions of this Order shall apply to a duplicate permit and an application for such permit as if it were a permit or, as the case may be, an application for a permit.

Form of Permits

14) A valid permit shall be in writing and shall include the following particulars:-

- a) The registration number(s) of the vehicle(s) in respect of which the permit has been issued;
- b) The period during which, subject to the provisions of 12(c) of this Section, the permit shall remain valid;
- c) A description of the parking place, for which the permit has been issued; and
- d) An authentication that the permit has been issued by the Council.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Display of Permits

15) The driver of a vehicle using a parking place specified in any Schedule listed in Table 2 of Section A of this Order or in Schedule 24.05 of this Order shall, if the vehicle is issued with a valid permit in accordance with the provisions of Articles 11 to 14 of this Section, display the permit at all times while the vehicle is in the parking place on the inside of the windscreen in the case of a vehicle so fitted and in the case of a vehicle not so fitted, in a conspicuous position on the vehicle so that all the particulars referred to in Article 14 are readily visible from outside the vehicle.

16) When a permit has been displayed on a vehicle in accordance with the provisions of Article 15 of this Section, no person, not being the driver of the vehicle, shall remove the permit from the vehicle unless authorised to do so by the driver of the vehicle.

Medical Practitioner's Permits

Application for and Issue of Medical Practitioner's Permits for the Use of a Parking Place

17)

- a) Any legally qualified medical practitioner may apply to the Council for the issue of a Medical Practitioner's Permit in respect of each vehicle which shall be specified in the application any such application shall be made on a form issued by and obtainable from the Council and shall include the particular information and authentication required by such form to be supplied.
- b) The Council may at any time require an applicant for a Medical Practitioner's Permit to produce to an officer of the Council such evidence in respect of an application as they may reasonably require to verify any particulars or information given to them.
- c) Upon receipt of an application duly made under the foregoing provisions of this Article, the Council may issue to the applicant a Medical Practitioner's Permit for the leaving in the parking place specified thereon of such vehicles specified in the application as they are satisfied are used by legally qualified medical practitioners.
- d) Without prejudice to the provisions of Article 19 of this Section, where the Council have issued a Medical Practitioner's Permit or permits in relation to the parking place, the Council shall not issue any further Medical Practitioner's Permits in relation to that parking place which would be valid during any period during which any other Medical Practitioner's Permit is or would be valid.

18)

- a) A Medical Practitioner's Permit holder may surrender a Medical Practitioner's Permit to the Council at any time and shall do so on the occurrence of any one of the events set out in paragraph c) of this Article
- b) The Council may, by Notice in writing served on the Medical Practitioner's Permit holder by sending the same by the recorded delivery service to the Medical Practitioner's Permit holder at the address shown by that person on the application for the Medical Practitioner's Permit or at any other address

believed to be that person's residence, withdraw a Medical Practitioner's Permit if it appears to the Council that any of the events set out in Paragraphs c)(i) or c)(iii) of this Article has occurred, and the Medical Practitioner's Permit holder shall surrender the Medical Practitioner's Permit to the Council within 48 hours of the receipt of the said Notice.

- c) the events referred to in the foregoing provisions of this Article are:-
 - i) the vehicle or any vehicle in respect of which the Medical Practitioner's Permit was issued ceasing to be used by a legally qualified medical practitioner;
 - ii) The withdrawal of such permit by the Council under paragraph b) of this Article;
 - iii) The revocation of the parking place in respect of which the Medical Practitioner's Permit was issued;
 - iv) The issue of a duplicate Medical Practitioner's Permit by the Council under the provisions of Article 20 of this Section;
 - v) The Medical Practitioner's Permit ceasing to be valid pursuant to the provisions of paragraph d) of this Article;
- d) Without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Article a Medical Practitioner's Permit shall cease to be valid at the expiration of the period specified thereon (which period shall not exceed a period of 12 months) from the beginning of the month during which it first became valid or on the occurrence of any one of the events set out in paragraphs (c)(i) to (c)(iv) of this Article, whichever is the earlier.

Application for and issue of duplicate Medical Practitioner's Permits

- 19)
 - a) If a Medical Practitioner's Permit has become mutilated or accidentally defaced or the figures or particulars on it have become illegible or the colour of the Medical Practitioner's Permit has become altered by fading or otherwise, the Medical Practitioner's Permit holder shall either surrender it to the Council or apply to the Council for the issue to him of a duplicate Medical Practitioner's Permit and the Council, upon receipt of the Medical Practitioner's Permit, shall issue a duplicate Medical Practitioner's Permit so marked and upon such issue the Medical Practitioner's Permit shall become invalid.
 - b) If a Medical Practitioner's Permit is lost or destroyed, the Medical Practitioner's Permit holder may apply to the Council for the issue to him of a duplicate Medical Practitioner's Permit and the Council, upon being satisfied as to such loss or destruction, shall issue a duplicate Medical Practitioner's Permit so marked and upon such issue the Medical Practitioner's Permit shall become invalid.
 - c) The provisions of this Order shall apply to a duplicate Medical Practitioner's Permit and an application for such Medical Practitioner's Permit as if it were a Medical Practitioner's Permit or, as the case may be, an application for a Medical Practitioner's Permit.

Form of Medical Practitioner's Permits

- 20) A medical practitioner's permit shall be in writing and shall include the following particulars:-
 - a) The address of the parking place to which the Medical Practitioner's Permit relates;
 - b) The period during which, subject to the provisions of Article 18(d) of this Section, the Medical Practitioner's Permit shall remain valid;
 - c) An indication that the Medical Practitioner's Permit has been issued by the Council.

← - - - - Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

- 21) Where a Medical Practitioner's Permit has been displayed on a vehicle in accordance with the provisions of Article 6(d) of Section A of this order, no person, not being the driver of the vehicle, shall remove the Medical Practitioner's Permit from the vehicle unless authorised to do so by the driver of the vehicle.

POWER TO SUSPEND THE USE OF PARKING PLACES

- 22) A parking attendant or other person duly authorised by the Council may suspend the use of a parking place or any part thereof whenever he considers such suspension reasonably necessary:-
- a) for the purpose of facilitating the movement of traffic or promoting its safety;
 - b) for the purpose of any building operation, demolition or excavation in or adjacent to the parking place or the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the highway or the cleansing of gullies in or adjacent to the parking place, the laying, erection, alteration or repair of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telegraphic line or the placing, maintenance or removal of any traffic sign;
 - c) for the convenience of occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place on any occasion of the removal of furniture to or from one office or dwellinghouse to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository;
 - d) on any occasion on which it is likely by reason of some special attraction that any street will be thronged or obstructed; or
 - e) for the convenience of occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place at times of weddings or funerals, or on other special occasions.
- 23) Any person suspending the use of a parking place or any part thereof in accordance with the provisions of Article 22 of this Section, in the case of a parking place the use of any part or parts of which, whether including a parking space or not, has been suspended, shall place or cause to be placed in or adjacent to that part or those parts, a traffic sign or traffic signs indicating that waiting by vehicles is prohibited.
- 24) No person shall cause or permit a vehicle to be left in any parking place or part thereof during such period as there is in or adjacent to that parking place or part thereof a traffic sign placed in pursuance of Article 24 of this Section, other than:-
- a) a vehicle being used for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes, or a vehicle (other than a passenger vehicle) in the service of a local authority, in either case being used in pursuance of statutory powers or duties;
 - b) a vehicle waiting only for so long as is necessary to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
 - c) any other vehicle so left if that vehicle is left with the permission of a parking attendant or other authorised person in pursuance of Article 22 of this Section
- 25) If a vehicle is parked at any time in contravention of a provision of this Order, other than a provision relating to a moving traffic offence, a penalty charge shall be payable.
- 26) In the case of a vehicle in respect of which a penalty charge is payable, a penalty charge notice showing the information required by Section 66 of the Road Traffic Act 1991 as applied and modified by the Road Traffic (Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (Metropolitan Borough of South Tyneside)

Order 2006 may then be issued by a parking attendant in accordance with the requirements of Section 66 of that Act.

PART II
SECTION C
EXEMPTIONS

1. Without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Order with respect to vehicles which are left in a parking place in accordance with those provisions, any vehicle may wait anywhere on the carriageway in a parking place, other than a parking place or part of a parking place the use of which has been suspended:-
- a) for as long as may be necessary to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
 - b) to enable the vehicle, if it cannot conveniently be used for such purpose in any other road, other than the road(s) specified in the said Articles to be used in connection with any of the following operations, namely –
 - (i) any building operation or demolition;
 - (ii) the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - (iii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the parking place so referred to;
 - (iv) the laying, erection, alteration or maintenance in or near the said parking place of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telegraphic line as defined in the Telegraph Act, 1878.
 - c) for the purpose of posting or removing advertising material on or from premises adjoining any of the said roads;
 - d) to enable the vehicle to be used for police, fire brigade or ambulance purposes;
 - e) to enable the vehicle to be used in the service of a local authority or a water authority in pursuance of statutory powers or duties;
 - f) to enable the vehicle to take in petrol, oil, water or air from any garage situated on or adjacent to any of the said roads;
 - g) to enable the vehicle if it is in the service of the Post Office to be used for the purpose of delivering or collecting postal packets as defined in Section 125 Postal Services Act 2000 ;
 - h) to enable the vehicle, being a licensed hackney carriage, to enable the vehicle to wait upon an authorised taxi rank.
 - i) to enable goods to be loaded on or unloaded from the vehicle at any premises fronting the parking place;
 - j) if the vehicle is waiting owing to the driver being prevented from proceeding by circumstances beyond his control or to such waiting being necessary in order to avoid an accident;
 - k) to enable the vehicle to wait on any of the lengths of road or carriageways of a road aforesaid while any gate or other barrier at the entrance to premises to which the vehicle requires access or from which it has emerged is opened or closed, if it is not reasonably practicable for the vehicle to wait otherwise than on that road or carriageway while such gate or barrier is being opened or closed.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

2. Nothing in Part II of this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any vehicle to wait on any of the roads referred to in those Articles if a vehicle is waiting in any case where the person in control of the vehicle:-
- a) is required by law to stop;
 - b) is obliged to stop in order to avoid an accident; or
 - c) is prevented from proceeding by circumstances outside his/her control.
3. Nothing in Part II of this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any vehicle which displays in the relevant position a disabled person's badge to wait in any parking place.
4. Notwithstanding anything in the preceding provisions of this Article, the driver of a vehicle shall move the same on the instruction of a police constable in uniform or a parking attendant whenever such moving may be reasonably necessary for the purpose of preventing obstruction.
5. Nothing in the foregoing provisions of this Article shall be taken as authorising anything which would be a contravention of any regulations made or having effect as if made under section 25 of the Act of 1984.
6. Nothing in this Order shall amount to a contravention of any of the provisions of this Order insofar as it is done with the permission of or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Schedule A

| Column 1 | Column 2 | Column 3 |
|---|---|---|
| Location of Premises | Location of Parking Bays | Classes of Vehicle |
| Nos. 2, 4, 14, 16, 18, 20 and 22 Broughton Road | Broughton Road | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle as defined in Article 6 of this Order |
| No. 72 Erskine Road | Erskine Road | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle as defined in Article 6 of this Order |
| Grange Road West, Nos. 67 to 69 inclusive | Grange Road West, Jarrow, south side | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 30 cwt unladen weight |
| Grange Road West, Nos. 13 to 20 inclusive | Grange Place, Jarrow, south Side | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 30 cwt unladen weight |
| Nos. 169 to 183 inclusive, Sunderland Road, | Sunderland Road, South Shields, East Side | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Douglas Vaults Public House, Barrington Street | Barrington Street, Cornwallis Street, Nelson Street | Motor Cars, Cycles and Invalid Carriages |
| Beach Road, odd nos. 29 to 57 inclusive, even nos. 32 to 68 inclusive | Beach Road, South Shields, both sides | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| St. Johns Court, Beach Road | Beach Road, South Shields, both sides | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Ada Street | Ada Street, South Shields, both sides | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |

| Column 1 | Column 2 | Column 3 |
|---|--|---|
| Location of Premises | Location of Parking Bays | Classes of Vehicle |
| Westoe Court, Ada Street | Ada Street, South Shields, both sides | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Nos. 74 and 76 East George Potts Street | Ada Street, South Shields, both sides | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| North Road, Boldon Colliery | North Road, Boldon Colliery | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| East View, Boldon Colliery | Back East View and North Road, Boldon Colliery | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| St Hilda Street | St Hilda Street | Motor Cars, Cycles and Invalid Carriages |
| Nos. 1-73 and 2-48, Northcote Street | Northcote Street and Marlborough Street North, South Shields | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Nos. 1-17 and 2-8, Marlborough Street North | Northcote Street and Marlborough Street North, South Shields | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| No. 7, Stanhope Parade | Northcote Street and Marlborough Street North, South Shields | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| No. 111, Dean Road | Northcote Street and Marlborough Street North, South Shields | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Berkely Street | Berkely Street | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Bolingbroke Street | Bolingbroke Street | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Salisbury Street | Salisbury Street | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Broughton Road Nos 3-81 and 2-68 | Broughton Road | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Romilly Street | Romilly Street | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 30 cwt unladen weight |
| Lyndhurst Street | Lyndhurst Street | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Selbourne Street | Selbourne Street | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Erskine Road Nos. 55-76 | Erskine Road | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight |
| Beaufront Terrace, South Shields | Beaufront Terrace, South Shields, West Side | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle |

| Column 1 | Column 2 | Column 3 |
|---|------------------------------------|--|
| Location of Premises | Location of Parking Bays | Classes of Vehicle |
| Readhead Road, South Shields | Readhead Road, South Shields | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle |
| Tynedale Road, South Shields | Tynedale Road, South Shields | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle |
| Grosvenor Road, South Shields | Grosvenor Road, South Shields | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle |
| Lavington Road, South Shields | Lavington Road, South Shields | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle |
| St. George's Avenue, South Shields | St. George's Avenue, South Shields | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle |
| Selby Court, Jarrow | Selby Court, Jarrow | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle |
| Beverley Court, Jarrow | Beverley Court, Jarrow | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle |
| The Brigantine, The Commando, Bar Franchi | West Back Market Place | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages |
| Westoe Village, South Shields | Westoe Village, South Shields | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle |

Given under the Common Seal of the
Council of the Borough
of South Tyneside on the 2nd day
of August 2007

Authorised Signatory

Schedule 20.01 Limited Waiting 30 mins, no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|---|--|---|--------------------|
| 1. | Station Road, Hebburn, the east side from a point 166 metres south of its junction with Hedgeley Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 19.5 metres | motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | 3 | 30 mins (no return within 4 hours) | - |
| 2. | Station Road, Hebburn, the east side from a point 195 metres south of its junction with Hedgeley Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 29 metres | motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | 5 | 30 mins (no return within 4 hours) | - |
| <u>3.</u> | <u>Station Road, East Boldon</u> <u>The south side</u> <u>(i) from a point 2.0 metres</u> <u>east of the east kerb of St.</u> <u>John's Terrace for a</u> <u>distance of 30.0 metres in</u> <u>an easterly direction,</u> <u>(within the lay-by)</u> | <u>motor cars,</u> <u>cycles and</u> <u>invalid</u> <u>carriages</u> | - | <u>30 mins (no</u> <u>return within</u> <u>4 hours)</u> | - |

Deleted: -

Schedule 20.02 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 2 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|-------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Franklin Street, South Shields, the east side all that part of the east side of Franklin Street from a point 15 metres north of the north kerb line of Mount Terrace northwards for a distance of 56 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | 2 hours (No return within 2 hours)- | - |
| 2. | Garden Lane, South Shields, the west side from a point 21 metres north of its junction with St Hilda Street, northwards for a distance of 34 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres | Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages | - | 2 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 3. | Mount Terrace, South Shields, the south side from a point 13 metres east of the east kerbline of Garden Lane, eastwards for a distance of 28 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres | Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages | - | 2 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 4. | St Hilda Street, South Shields, the north side from a point 24 metres west of the west kerbline of Charlotte Street, westwards for a distance of 5 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres | Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages | - | 2 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 20.02 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 2 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|---|--------------------|
| 5. | St Hilda Street, South Shields, the north side from a point 6 metres east of the east kerbline of Garden Lane, eastwards for a distance of 18 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres | Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages | - | 2 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| <u>6.</u> | <u>Station Approach, East Boldon, the north side (i) from a point 15.0 metres west of the west kerb of Cleadon Lane for a distance of 18.0 metres in a westerly direction (ii) from a point 70.0 metres west of the west kerb of Cleadon Lane for a distance of 11.0 metres in a westerly direction</u> | <u>Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages</u> | = | <u>2 hours (no return within 2 hours)</u> | = |
| <u>7.</u> | <u>Station Road, East Boldon, south side (i) from a point 70.0 metres east of the east kerb of St. Johns Terrace for a distance of 17.0 metres in an easterly direction</u> | <u>Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages</u> | = | <u>2 hours (no return within 2 hours)</u> | = |

Schedule 20.03 Limited Waiting 20 mins, no return within 40 mins Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|---|--------------------|
| 1. | Fowler Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 25 metres south of its junction with Winchester Street, southwards for a distance of 43 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres. | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | 20 minutes (No return within 40 minutes) | - |

Schedule 20.04 Limited Waiting 30 mins, no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat 9am-5pm

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|-------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Frederick Street, South Shields, the east side all that part of east side of Frederick Street, South Shields from a point 11 metres south of its junction with Laygate, in a southerly direction for a distance of 21 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | 30 mins (no return within 4 hours) | - |
| 2. | Frederick Street, South Shields, the east side all that part of east side of Frederick Street, South Shields from a point 52 metres south of its junction with Laygate, in a southerly direction for a distance of 102 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | 30 mins (no return within 4 hours)- | - |
| 3. | Frederick Street, South Shields, the east side all that part of east side of Frederick Street, South Shields from a point 174 metres south of its junction with Laygate, in a southerly direction to a point 4 metres north of its junction with Reed Street | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | 30 mins (no return within 4 hours)- | - |
| 4. | Laygate, South Shields, all that part of south side of Laygate, South Shields from a point 5 metres east of east back Frederick Street in an easterly direction | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | 30 mins (no return within 4 hours)- | - |

Schedule 20.05 Limited Waiting 1 hour, no return within 4 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|------------------------------------|--|---|--------------------|
| 1. | Stanhope Road, South Shields, the south side the layby situated to the east of the junction of Egerton Road and Stanhope Road for a length of 16 metres | - | - | 1 hour (no return within 4 hours) | - |

Schedule 20.06 Limited Waiting 1 hour, no return within 2 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|---|--|-----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Grange Road, Jarrow, the north side from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Walter Street, in an easterly direction for a distance of 22 metres | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) | - |
| 2. | Grange Road, Jarrow, the south side from a point 22 metres west of its junction with Monkton Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 23 metres | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) | - |
| 3. | Grange Road, Jarrow, the south side from a point 2.5 metres west of a point opposite the eastern kerbline of Walter Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 6 metres | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 20.06 Limited Waiting 1 hour, no return within 2 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|---|--|-----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 4. | Grange Road, Jarrow, the south side from a point 5 metres east of a point opposite the eastern kerbline of Walter Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 43 metres | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 20.07 Limited Waiting to 20 minutes, no return within 2 hours, Mon – Sat 8am-6pm

| <u>Column 1</u> | <u>Column 2</u> | <u>Column 3</u> | <u>Column 4</u> | <u>Column 5</u> | <u>Column 6</u> |
|-----------------------------|---|----------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| <u>Parking Place Number</u> | <u>Road, Side of Road Description</u> | <u>Classes of Vehicles</u> | <u>Max Number of Parking Bays</u> | <u>Period of Parking</u> | <u>Charge</u> |
| 1. | <u>Corporation Quay, South Shields, northwest side, from a point 9 metres south west of the extended south west kerbline of Daltons Street to its south west termination point and which has a width throughout of 3.5 metres (bays marked out at 30 degrees to the kerbline)</u> | = | 6 | <u>20 mins (no return within 2 hours)</u> | = |

Schedule 20.08 Limited Waiting to 2 hours, no return within 4 hours Mon to Sat 8.am-6pm

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Various Consolidation Orders No.3)(Variation No.1)Order

| <u>Column 1</u> | <u>Column 2</u> | <u>Column 3</u> | <u>Column 4</u> | <u>Column 5</u> | <u>Column 6</u> |
|-----------------------------|---|----------------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|-----------------|
| <u>Parking Place Number</u> | <u>Road, Side of Road Description</u> | <u>Classes of Vehicles</u> | <u>Max Number of Parking Bays</u> | <u>Period of Parking</u> | <u>Charge</u> |
| 1. | Corporation Quay, South Shields, northwest side, from a point 0.5 metres south west of the extended south west kerbline of Daltons Street to its junction with the northeastern kerbline of Mill Dam and which has a width throughout of 6 metres (bays marked out at 90 degrees to the kerbline) | = | 16 | 2 hours (no return within 4 hours) | = |

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Various Consolidation Orders No.3)(Variation No.1)Order

Schedule 20.09 Limited Waiting 20 minutes, no return within 1 hour, at Any Time on Any Day

| <u>Column 1</u> | <u>Column 2</u> | <u>Column 3</u> | <u>Column 4</u> | <u>Column 5</u> | <u>Column 6</u> |
|-----------------------------|--|----------------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------------|
| <u>Parking Place Number</u> | <u>Road Side of Road Description</u> | <u>Classes of Vehicles</u> | <u>Max Number of Parking Bays</u> | <u>Period of Parking</u> | <u>Charge</u> |
| 1. | Corporation Quay, West Side from a point 2 metres south west of its junction with Mill Dam in a south westerly direction for a distance of 13.7 metres | - | | 20 minutes (no return within 1 hour) | - |

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Various Consolidation Orders No.3)(Variation No.1)Order

Schedule 21.01 Limited Waiting 1 hour, no return within 4 hours except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|-----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Bolingbroke Street, South Shields, the east side from its cul de sac head in a southerly direction for a distance of 14 metres | Passenger, Vehicles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) | - |
| 2. | Bolingbroke Street, South Shields, the west side from a point 3 metres south of its junction with south back Broughton Road in a southerly direction to a point 4 metres north of its junction with Erskine Road | Passenger, Vehicles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) | - |
| 3. | Bolingbroke Street, South Shields, the west side from its cul de sac head in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres | Passenger, Vehicles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 21.01 Limited Waiting 1 hour, no return within 4 hours except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|-----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 4. | Romilly Street, South Shields, both sides from a point 4 metres south of its junction with back Broughton Road in a southerly direction to a point 3 metres north of its junction with Erskine Road | Passenger, Vehicles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 30 cwt unladen weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) | - |
| 5. | Romilly Street, South Shields, the east side from its cul-de-sac head in a southerly direction for a distance of 16 metres | Passenger, Vehicles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 30 cwt unladen weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 4 hours) | - |

Schedule 21.02 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|---|--|--|--------------------|
| 1. | Marlborough Street North, South Shields, both sides from a point 5 metres south of its junction with Dean Road in a southerly direction to a point 5 metres north of its junction with Northcote Street | Passenger Vehicles Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 2 hours (no return within 4 hours) | - |
| 2. | Marlborough Street North, South Shields, the east side from a point 2 metres south of its junction with Northcote Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 18 metres | Passenger Vehicles Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 2 hours (no return within 4 hours) | - |
| 3. | Marlborough Street North, South Shields, the west side from a point 3 metres south of its junction with Northcote Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 16 metres | Passenger Vehicles Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 2 hours (no return within 4 hours) | - |

Schedule 21.02 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|---|--|------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 4. | Northcote Street, South Shields, both sides from a point 6 metres east of its junction with Stanhope Parade in an easterly direction to a point 4 metres west of its junction with Marlborough Street North | Passenger Vehicles Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 2 hours (no return within 4 hours) | - |
| 5. | Northcote Street, South Shields, the north side from a point 2 metres east of its junction with Marlborough Street North in an easterly direction for a distance of 53 metres | Passenger Vehicles Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 2 hours (no return within 4 hours) | - |
| 6. | Northcote Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 3 metres east of its junction with Marlborough Street North in an easterly direction for a distance of 34 metres | Passenger Vehicles Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 2 hours (no return within 4 hours) | - |

Schedule 21.03 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 4 hours 8am-6pm except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|---|--|------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Beach Road, South Shields, the north side from a point 27 metres east of its junction with Anderson Street to a point 25 metres west of its junction with Woodbine Street | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 2 hours (no return within 4 hours) | - |
| 2. | Beach Road, South Shields, the south side from a point 14 metres east of its junction with Anderson Street to a point 18 metres west of its junction with South Woodbine Street | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 2 hours (no return within 4 hours) | - |

Schedule 21.04 Limited Waiting 20 mins, no return within 2 hours Mon – Sat 8am-6pm except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|------------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
|--|--|------------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|

Schedule 21.05 Limited Waiting to 1 hour return prohibited within 2 hours except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|---|--------------------|
| 1. | Ada Street, South Shields, the east side from its junction with East George Potts Street extending in a southerly direction to its junction with North Back Dean Road | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) | - |
| 2. | Ada Street, South Shields, the west side from its junction with East George Potts Street extending in a southerly direction with Dean Road | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) - | - |

Schedule 21.06 Limited Waiting 20 mins, no return within 1 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|---|--------------------|
| 1. | Barrington Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Wallis Street eastwards for a distance of 18 metres, and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | 20 minutes (No return within 1 hour) except for resident permit holders | - |
| 2. | Cornwallis Street, South Shields, the west side from a point 10 metres north of its junction with Coronation Street northwards for a distance of 18 metres, and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | 20 minutes (No return within 1 hour) except for resident permit holders | - |

Schedule 21.07 Limited Waiting to 1 hour return prohibited within 2 hours 8am-6pm except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|-----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Grange Place, Jarrow, the south side from a point 5 metres west of its junction with Clayton Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 65 metres | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 30cwt unladen weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) | - |
| 2. | Grange Road West, Jarrow, the south side from a point 5 metres east of the east kerbline of Wear Street for a distance of 20 metres | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 30cwt unladen weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 21.09 Limited Waiting 1 hour,no return within 4 hours Mon-Fri 8am-6pm except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|-------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Berkely Street, South Shields, from its cul de sac head in a southerly direction for a distance of 5 metres (3 bays) | Passenger, vehicles, cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | 3 | 1 hour (no return within 4 hours) | - |
| 2. | Berkely Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 3 metres south of its junction with (South Back) Broughton Road to a point in line with the southern boundary of No. 3 Berkely Street | Passenger, vehicles, cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 4 hours) - | - |
| 3. | Berkely Street, South Shields, the east side from a point in line with the northern boundary of No. 15 Berkely Street in a southerly direction to a point 3 metres north of its junction with Erskine Road | Passenger, vehicles, cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 4 hours) - | - |

Schedule 21.09 Limited Waiting 1 hour,no return within 4 hours Mon-Fri 8am-6pm except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|-------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 4. | Broughton Road, South Shields, both sides from a point in line with the western kerbline of South Woodbine Street westwards to a point in line with the western kerbline of Salisbury Street | Passenger, Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 4 hours) | - |
| 5. | Lyndhurst Street, South Shields, both sides from its junction with Broughton Road to its junction with Erskine Road | Passenger, Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 4 hours) - | - |
| 6. | Salisbury Street, South Shields, both sides from its junction with Broughton Road to its junction with Erskine Road | Passenger, Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 4 hours) | - |

Schedule 21.09 Limited Waiting 1 hour,no return within 4 hours Mon-Fri 8am-6pm except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|-------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 7. | Selbourne Street, South Shields, both sides from its junction with Broughton Road to its junction with Erskine Road | Passenger, Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 4 hours) - | - |

Schedule 21.10 Limited Waiting 1 hour, no return within 2 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|---|--|-------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Sunderland Road, South Shields, the east side from a point 30 metres south of its junction with Moor Lane East in a southerly direction for a distance of 26 metres | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) - | - |
| 2. | Sunderland Road, South Shields, the east side from a point 11 metres south of its junction with Moor Lane East in a southerly direction to a point 21 metres south of its junction with Moor Lane East | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 1 hour (no return within 2 hours) - | - |

Schedule 21.11 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 2 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|---|--------------------|
| 1. | St Hilda Street, South Shields, the north side from a point 21 metres west of the east kerbline of Garden Lane westwards for a distance of 32 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | 2 hours (No return within 2 hours) except for resident permit holders | - |

Schedule 21.12 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 4 hours 8am-9pm except permit holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|---|--|--|--------------------|
| 1. | North Road, Boldon Colliery, the east side from Hubert Street southwards for a distance of 350 metres | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 2 hours (No return within 4 hours) except for resident permit holders | - |
| 2. | North Road, Boldon Colliery, the west side from the southern kerbline of the lane alongside No.41 East View southwards to the northern kerbline of the lane alongside Nos. 1 & 2 East View | Passenger Vehicles, Cycles, Motor Cycles, Invalid Carriages and Goods Vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | 2 hours (No return within 4 hours) except for resident permit holders- | - |

Schedule 22.01 Pay & Display Mon-Sat 9am-6pm

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|------------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
|--|--|------------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|

| | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | Deleted: 1. <input type="button" value="... [1]"/> |
| | | | | | | Deleted: 2. <input type="button" value="... [2]"/> |
| | | | | | | Deleted: 3. <input type="button" value="... [3]"/> |
| | | | | | | Deleted: 4. <input type="button" value="... [4]"/> |
| | | | | | | Deleted: 5. <input type="button" value="... [5]"/> |
| | | | | | | Deleted: 6. <input type="button" value="... [6]"/> |
| | | | | | | Deleted: 7. <input type="button" value="... [7]"/> |
| | | | | | | Deleted: 8. <input type="button" value="... [8]"/> |
| | | | | | | Deleted: 9. <input type="button" value="... [9]"/> |
| | | | | | | Deleted: 10. <input type="button" value="... [10]"/> |
| | | | | | | Deleted: 11. <input type="button" value="... [11]"/> |
| | | | | | | <p>Comment: Deleted by STC (On Street Parking Pay and Display)(Days of Operation) Order 2008 (tfr to 22.02)</p> <p>Deleted: 12. <input type="button" value="... [12]"/></p> |

Schedule 22.02 Pay & Display 9.30am-8.30pm 1 January to 31 December inclusive

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|--|---|
| 1. | Sea Road, South Shields, the east side all that part of the east side of Sea Road as extends from a point 209 metres southwards from its junction with Beach Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 79 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.5 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day | 70p per hour Deleted: 60 |
| 2. | Sea Road, South Shields, the east side all that part of the east side of Sea Road as extends from a point 353 metres southwards from its junction with Beach Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 104 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.5 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day | 70p per hour Comment: Increased by s.46A notice dated 12/12/07 Deleted: 60 |

Schedule 22.03 Pay & Display 9am – 6pm Monday to Sunday inclusive

| <u>Column 1</u> <u>Parking</u> | <u>Column 2</u> <u>Road, Side of Road,</u> | <u>Column 3</u> <u>Classes of</u> | <u>Column 4</u> <u>Max</u> | <u>Column 5</u> <u>Period of</u> | <u>Column 6</u> <u>Charge</u> |
|-----------------------------------|--|---|---|---|--|
| <u>Place</u> <u>Number</u> | <u>Description</u> | <u>Vehicles</u> | <u>Number</u> <u>of Parking</u> <u>Bays</u> | <u>Parking</u> | |
| 1. | <u>Burrow Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 10 metres east of the east kerbline of William Street, eastwards for a distance of 38 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres</u> | <u>Motor cars</u> <u>cycles and</u> <u>invalid</u> <u>carriages</u> | - | <u>Period for which</u> <u>Pay and Display</u> <u>ticket has been</u> <u>bought up to a</u> <u>maximum of all</u> <u>day</u> | <u>70p per hour</u> <u>£2.30 all day</u> <u>(Mon – Sat) £1.00</u> <u>Sun £90.00</u> <u>quarterly permit</u> <u>enabling all day</u> <u>parking</u> |
| 2. | <u>Burrow Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 6 metres west of the west kerbline of Fowler Street westwards for a distance of 22.5 metres</u> | <u>Motor cars,</u> <u>cycles and</u> <u>invalid</u> <u>carriages</u> | - | <u>Period for which</u> <u>Pay and Display</u> <u>ticket has been</u> <u>bought up to a</u> <u>maximum of all</u> <u>day</u> | <u>70p per hour,</u> <u>£2.30 all day</u> <u>(Mon – Sat)</u> <u>£1.00 Sun,</u> <u>£90.00 quarterly</u> <u>permit enabling</u> <u>all day parking</u> |
| 3. | <u>Charlotte Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 10 metres south of the south kerbline of Thomas Street, southwards for a distance of 59 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres</u> | <u>Motor cars,</u> <u>cycles and</u> <u>invalid</u> <u>carriages</u> | - | <u>Period for which</u> <u>Pay and Display</u> <u>ticket has been</u> <u>bought up to a</u> <u>maximum of all</u> <u>day</u> | <u>70p per hour</u> <u>£2.30 all day</u> <u>(Mon – Sat)</u> <u>£1.00 Sun,</u> <u>£90.00 quarterly</u> <u>permit enabling</u> <u>all day parking</u> |
| 4. | <u>Charlotte Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 16 metres south of the south kerbline of Mount Terrace, southwards for a distance of 30 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres</u> | <u>Motor cars</u> <u>cycles and</u> <u>invalid</u> <u>carriages</u> | - | <u>Period for which</u> <u>Pay and Display</u> <u>ticket has been</u> <u>bought up to a</u> <u>maximum of all</u> <u>day</u> | <u>70p per hour</u> <u>£2.30 all</u> <u>day(Mon – Sat)</u> <u>£1.00 Sun,</u> <u>£90.00 quarterly</u> <u>permit enabling</u> <u>all day parking</u> |
| 5. | <u>Charlotte Street, South Shields, the west side from a point 10 metres south of the south kerbline of Thomas Street, southwards for a distance of 59 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres</u> | <u>Motor cars,</u> <u>cycles and</u> <u>invalid</u> <u>carriages</u> | - | <u>Period for which</u> <u>Pay and Display</u> <u>ticket has been</u> <u>bought up to a</u> <u>maximum of all</u> <u>day</u> | <u>70p per hour</u> <u>£2.30 all day</u> <u>(Mon – Sat)</u> <u>£1.00 Sun,</u> <u>£90.00 quarterly</u> <u>permit enabling</u> <u>all day parking</u> |

| <u>Column 1</u> <u>Parking</u> | <u>Column 2</u> <u>Road, Side of Road,</u> | <u>Column 3</u> <u>Classes of</u> | <u>Column 4</u> <u>Max</u> | <u>Column 5</u> <u>Period of</u> | <u>Column 6</u> <u>Charge</u> |
|-----------------------------------|--|---|---|---|---|
| <u>Place</u> <u>Number</u> | <u>Description</u> | <u>Vehicles</u> | <u>Number</u> <u>of Parking</u> <u>Bays</u> | <u>Parking</u> | |
| <u>6.</u> | <u>Charlotte Street, South Shields, the west side from a point 16 metres south of the south kerbline of Mount Terrace, southwards for a distance of 80 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres</u> | <u>Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages</u> | <u>-</u> | <u>Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day</u> | <u>70p per hour £2.30 all day(Mon – Sat) £1.00 Sun, £90.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking</u> |
| <u>7.</u> | <u>East Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 1 metre east of the east kerb of East Street for a distance of 30 metres</u> | <u>Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages</u> | <u>13</u> | <u>Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day</u> | <u>40p per 30 mins (Mon – Sat) £1.00 all say Sun</u> |
| <u>8.</u> | <u>Salem Street, South Shields, the north side from a point 15 metres east of its junction with River Drive east for a distance 54 metres</u> | <u>Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages</u> | <u>-</u> | <u>Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day</u> | <u>70p per hour (Mon – Sat) £1.00 all day Sun</u> |
| <u>9.</u> | <u>Thomas Street, South Shields, the north side from a point 5 metres east of the east kerbline of William Street, eastwards for a distance of 35 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres</u> | <u>Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages</u> | <u>-</u> | <u>Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day</u> | <u>70p per hour £2.30 all day £90.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking</u> |
| <u>10.</u> | <u>William Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 30 metres north of the north kerbline of Thomas Street, northwards for a distance of 11 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres</u> | <u>Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages</u> | <u>-</u> | <u>Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day</u> | <u>70p per hour £2.30 all day(Mon – Sat) £1.00 Sun, £90.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking</u> |
| <u>11.</u> | <u>William Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 5 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street, northwards for a distance of 34 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres</u> | <u>Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages</u> | <u>-</u> | <u>Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day</u> | <u>70p per hour £2.30 all day (Mon – Sat) £1.00 Sun, £90.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking</u> |

| <u>Column 1</u> <u>Parking</u> | <u>Column 2</u> <u>Road, Side of Road,</u> | <u>Column 3</u> <u>Classes of</u> | <u>Column 4</u> <u>Max</u> | <u>Column 5</u> <u>Period of</u> | <u>Column 6</u> <u>Charge</u> |
|-----------------------------------|--|--|---|---|--|
| <u>Place</u> <u>Number</u> | <u>Description</u> | <u>Vehicles</u> | <u>Number</u> <u>of Parking</u> <u>Bays</u> | <u>Parking</u> | |
| 12. | <u>William Street, South Shields,</u> <u>the east side from a point 4</u> <u>metres north of the north</u> <u>kerbline of Thomas Street,</u> <u>northwards for a distance of</u> <u>9.5 metres and which has a</u> <u>width throughout of 2.3</u> <u>metres</u> | <u>Motor cars</u> <u>cycles and</u> <u>invalid</u> <u>carriages</u> | - | <u>Period for which</u> <u>Pay and Display</u> <u>ticket has been</u> <u>bought up to a</u> <u>maximum of all</u> <u>day</u> | <u>70p per hour</u> <u>£2.30 all</u> <u>day(Mon – Sat)</u> <u>£1.00 Sun,</u> <u>£90.00 quarterly</u> <u>permit enabling</u> <u>all day parking</u> |

Comment: Inserted by STC (On Street Parking Pay and Display)(Hours of Operation)Order 2008

Schedule 23.01 Disabled Persons Parking Place

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Broughton Road, South Shields, western end of Broughton Road carriageway | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 2 | - | - |
| 2. | Erskine Road, South Shields, the north side from a point 106 metres east of its junction with Westoe Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | - | - |
| 3. | Fawcett Way - Car Park, South Shields, all that part of the south side of car park at Fawcett Way, South Shields | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | - | - |

| | | | | | |
|----|---|--|---|---|---|
| 4. | Grange Road, Jarrow, the south side from a point 50 metres west of its junction with Monkton Road, eastwards for 5 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 2 | - | - |
| 5. | Grange Road, Jarrow, the south side from a point 5 metres east of a point opposite the eastern kerbline of Walter Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 7.5 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 2 | - | - |
| 6. | Mill Dam - West, South Shields, the south side from its junction with Corporation Quay in an easterly direction for a distance of 12 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | - | - |
| 7. | (South Back) Ocean Road, South Shields, the south kerbline adjacent to the John Wright Centre, Flagg Court from a point in line with the west building line | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 2 | - | - |

| | | | | | |
|-----|--|--|---|---|---|
| 8. | Prince Edward Road-north Of / Sunderland Road- west Of - Service Road, South Shields, the north side from a point 102 metres east of its junction with West Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | - | - |
| 9. | Queen Street, South Shields, the northern side from a point 8 metres east of its junction with North Street eastwards for 5.5 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 2 | - | - |
| 10. | Queen Street, South Shields, the northern side from a point 17.6 metres east of its junction with North Street eastwards for 5.5 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 1 | - | - |
| 11. | Stanhope Road, South Shields, the south side within lay-by situated to the east of the junction of Egerton Road and Stanhope Road for a distance of 11 metres at the North east end of the lay-by | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 1 | - | - |

| | | | | | |
|-----|--|--|---|---|---|
| 12. | Staple Road, Jarrow, the west side from a point 45 metres south of its junction with Grange Road southwards for 28 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 3 | - | - |
| 13. | Station Forecourt, South Shields, the east side from the northern entrance to the Forecourt to the southern entrance to the Forecourt for the length of 3 parking bays | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 3 | - | - |
| 14. | Station Road - Unnamed Access Road Off Station Road Into Mill Bank Police Station, South Shields, the north side all that part of the western bay in the parking lay by on the north side of the unnamed access road off Station Road into Mill Bank Police Station at a point 69 metres west of its junction with Station Road | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | - | - |

| | | | | | |
|-----|---|--|---|---|---|
| 15. | Sunderland Road - East Side - Service Road North Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields, the east side from a point 29.5 metres south of the north kerb line of Borough Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 6.6 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 1 | - | - |
| 16. | Sunderland Road- Service Road North Of Prince Edward Road East Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields, the north side from a point 132 metres east of the western end of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 7.75 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 1 | - | - |
| 17. | Sunderland Road- Service Road North Of Prince Edward Road East Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields, the north side from a point 140 metres east of the western end of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 7.75 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 1 | - | - |
| 18. | Sunderland Road- Service Road North Of Prince Edward Road East Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields, the south side from a point 131.50 metres east of the western entrance of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 2.75 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 1 | - | - |

| | | | | | |
|-----|---|--|---|---|---|
| 19. | Sunderland Road- Service Road North Of Prince Edward Road East Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields, the south side from a point 134.25 metres east of the western entrance of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 2.75 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 1 | - | - |
| 20. | Sunderland Road- Service Road North Of Prince Edward Road West Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields, the north side from a point 5.50 metres east of its junction with West Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 8.20 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 1 | - | - |
| 21. | Sunderland Road- Service Road North Of Prince Edward Road West Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields, the south side from a point 164 metres east of its junction with West Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 7.5 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 1 | - | - |
| 22. | Sunderland Road- Service Road North Of Prince Edward Road West Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields, the south side from a point 171.50 metres east of its junction with West Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 7.50 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc - | 1 | - | - |

Schedule 23.02 Disabled Persons Parking Place 3 hours, no return within 2 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Beach Road, South Shields, the north side all that part of the north side of Beach Road as extends from a point 67 metres westwards from its junction with Sea Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 18 metres and which has width throughout of 2.5 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 2. | Beach Road, South Shields, the south side all that part of the south side of Beach Road as extends from a point 44 metres westwards from its junction with Sea Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 18 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.5 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 3. | Hebburn Civic Centre Car Park, Hebburn, all that part of the east side of car park at Hebburn Civic Centre, Hebburn from a point 24 metres north west of the north western corner of the car park in a north westerly direction | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 23.02 Disabled Persons Parking Place 3 hours, no return within 2 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 4. | Hebburn Civic Centre Car Park, Hebburn, all that part of the northern side of car park at Hebburn Civic Centre, Hebburn | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 5. | Hebburn Civic Centre Car Park, Hebburn, all that part of the northern side of car park at Hebburn Civic Centre, Hebburn from a point 69 metres north east of Campbell Park Road in a north easterly direction | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 6. | Hebburn Civic Centre Car Park, Hebburn, all that part of the northern side of car park at Hebburn Civic Centre, Hebburn from a point 51 metres north east of Campbell Park Road in a north easterly direction | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 7. | | | | | - |

Schedule 23.02 Disabled Persons Parking Place 3 hours, no return within 2 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|---|--------------------|
| 8. | Monkton Road, Jarrow, the east side from a point 8 metres north of the southern kerbline northwards for an approximate distance of 12 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours)- | - |
| 9. | North Street, South Shields, the west side from a point 10 metres south of its junction with Salem Street southwards for a distance of 12 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 10. | Ocean Road - Community Centre Car Park, South Shields, All that part of the south-west corner of Ocean Road Community Centre Car Park (Each bay having a width of 3 metres and length of 5 metres) | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 2 | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours)- | - |

Schedule 23.02 Disabled Persons Parking Place 3 hours, no return within 2 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 11. | Salem Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 11 metres north of its junction with Queen Street northwards for a distance of 12 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 12. | Salem Street, South Shields, the north side from a point 78 metres east of its junction with River Drive eastwards for a distance of 22 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 13. | Sea Road, South Shields, the east side all that part of the east side of Sea Road as extends from a point 176 metres southwards from its junction with Beach Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 22 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.5 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 23.02 Disabled Persons Parking Place 3 hours, no return within 2 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|-------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 14. | Sea Road, South Shields, the west side all that part of the west side of Sea Road as extends from a point 48 metres southwards from its junction with Pier Parade in a southerly direction for a distance of 65 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.5 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 15. | Station Road, Hebburn, the west side from a point 36.5 metres south of Glen Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 30 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 5 | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours)- | - |
| 16. | Whickham Road, Hebburn, the north-west side from the south west end in a north easterly direction for approximately 6 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 1 | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours)- | - |

Schedule 23.03 Disabled Persons Parking Place 20 mins, no return within 1 hour

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|--|--------------------|
| 1. | Pier Parade, South Shields, both sides from a point 40 metres west of its junction with the access road through the Pier Parade Car Park in a south westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres (The cul de sac head at the western end of Pier Parade) | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 20 mins (no return within 1 hour)- | - |

Schedule 23.04 Disabled Persons Parking Place 8am-6pm

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|------------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Station Forecourt, South Shields, the west side opposite Salus House for the length of 6 parking bays | - | 6 | - | - |

Schedule 23.05 Disabled Persons Parking Place Mon-Sat 9am-6pm 3 hours, no return within 2 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|--|--------------------|
| 1. | East Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 10 metres from the west side of the General Havelock Public House for a distance of 12 metres in a westerly direction | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 4 | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 23.06 Disabled Persons Parking Place Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 3 hours, no return within 2 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|-------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Albemarle Street, South Shields, all that part of the street from a point 1 metre west of the west kerb line of William Street | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 2. | Albemarle Street, South Shields, the north side from a point 6 metres west of the west kerblines of Fowler Street, westwards for a distance of 13 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours)- | - |
| 3. | Barrington Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 11 metres west of its junction with Nelson Street westwards for a distance of 5 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 23.06 Disabled Persons Parking Place Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 3 hours, no return within 2 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 4. | Cornwallis Street, South Shields, the west side from a point 28 metres north of its junction with Coronation Street northwards for a distance of 5 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 5. | Fowler Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 15 metres north of the north kerblineline of Winchester Street, northwards for a distance of 20 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.1 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 6. | Fowler Street, South Shields, the west side from a point 57 metres south of the south kerblineline of Mount Terrace, southwards for a distance of 18 metres and which has a width throughout of 3.0 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 23.06 Disabled Persons Parking Place Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 3 hours, no return within 2 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 7. | Mount Terrace, South Shields, the north side from a point 7 metres west of the west kerblineline of Fowler Street, westwards for a distance of 11 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |
| 8. | Thomas Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 26 metres east of the east kerblineline of Charlotte Street, eastwards for a distance of 18 metres and which has a width throughout of 2 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 3 hours (No return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 23.07 Disabled Person's Parking 1 hour no return within 4 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|-----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | (West Back) Frederick Street, South Shields, all that part of the west side of (West Back) Frederick Street, South Shields from a point 10 metres south of its junction with Laygate, in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres (2 no. bays) | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 2 | 1 hour(no return within 4 hours) | - |
| 2. | Frederick Street, South Shields, the east side all that part of the east side of Frederick Street from a point 44 metres south of its junction with Laygate, in southerly direction for a distance of 8 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 1 | 1 hour(no return within 4 hours)- | - |
| 3. | Frederick Street, South Shields, the east side all that part of the east side of Frederick Street from a point 154 metres south of its junction with Laygate, in a southerly direction for a distance of 8 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 1 | 1 hour(no return within 4 hours)- | - |

Schedule 23.07 Disabled Person's Parking 1 hour no return within 4 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|-----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 4. | Frederick Street, South Shields, the east side all that part of the east side of Frederick Street from a point 166 metres south of its junction with Laygate, in a southerly direction for a distance of 8 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 1 | 1 hour(no return within 4 hours)- | - |
| 5. | Frederick Street, South Shields, the east side all that part of the east side of Frederick Street from a point 32 metres south of its junction with Laygate, in a southerly direction for a distance of 8 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 1 | 1 hour(no return within 4 hours)- | - |
| 6. | Havelock Street, South Shields, both sides all that part of Havelock Street, South Shields from a point 14 metres west of its junction with Frederick Street, in a westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres (2 no. bays at the cul-de-sac head) | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 2 | 1 hour(no return within 4 hours)- | - |

Schedule 23.07 Disabled Person's Parking 1 hour no return within 4 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|-----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 7. | Walpole Street, South Shields, both sides all that part of the west side of Walpole Street, South Shields from its junction with (West Back) Frederick Street, in an easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres (2 no. bays) | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | 2 | 1 hour(no return within 4 hours)- | - |

Schedule 23.08 Disabled Persons Parking Place Mon-Sat 1 hour, no return within 2 hours

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | St Hilda Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 6 metres west of its junction with Fowler Street / Charlotte Street link road in a westerly direction for a distance of 6 metres | Invalid carriages and motor cars displaying in the relevant position a valid disabled persons badge and disc | - | 1 hour(no return within 2 hours) | - |

Schedule 24.01 Free Parking Places

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Beach Road, South Shields, the north side all that part of the north side of Beach Road as extends from a point 20 metres westwards from its junction with Sea Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 47 metres and which has a width throughout of 2 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | - | - |
| 2. | Beach Road, South Shields, the north side all that part of the north side of Beach Road as extends from a point 38 metres eastwards from its junction with Bents Park Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 120 metres and which has a width throughout of 2 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | - | - |
| 3. | Beach Road, South Shields, the south side all that part of the south side of Beach Road as extends from a point 25 metres eastwards from its junction with Bents Park Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 149 metres and which has a width throughout of 2 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | - | - |

Schedule 24.01 Free Parking Places

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 4. | Beach Road, South Shields, the south side all that part of the south side of Beach Road as extends from a point 20 metres westwards from its junction with Sea Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 24 metres and which has a width throughout of 2 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | - | - |
| 5. | Franklin Street, South Shields, the west side all that part of the west side of Franklin Street from a point 24 metres north of the north kerbline of Mount Terrace northwards for a distance of 60 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | - | - |
| 6. | Havelock Street, South Shields, the north side all that part of the north side of Havelock Street from a point 25 metres west of its junction with Frederick Street in a westerly direction to a point 2 metres east of its junction with West Back Frederick Street | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | - | - |

Schedule 24.01 Free Parking Places

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 7. | River Drive, South Shields, the west side from a point 20 metres north of its junction with the access road into Cookson House in a northerly direction for a distance of 150 metres and with a width throughout of 2 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | - | - |
| 8. | Temple Park Road - Unnamed Loop Road Situated Off The South Side Of Temple Park Road, South Shields, the south side from a point 10 metres from its junction with Temple Park Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 32 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | - | - |

Schedule 24.02 Free Coach Parking Places

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|------------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Sea Road, South Shields, the west side from a point 240 metres south of its junction with Beach Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 32 metres | - | - | 10 minutes | - |

Schedule 24.03 Doctors Parking Place Mon-Sat 8am-6.30pm

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|------------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Bolingbroke Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 14 metres south of the cul de sac head, in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres | - | 2 | - | - |
| 2. | Bolingbroke Street, South Shields, the west side from a point 10 south of the cul de sac head, in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres | - | 2 | - | - |

Schedule 24.04 Doctors Parking Place Mon-Sat 8am-11am and 4pm-7pm

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|------------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Romilly Street, South Shields, the west side from a point 4 metres south of its junction with Broughton Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 17 metres | - | 3 | - | - |

Schedule 24.05 Residents Parking Permit Holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|---|--|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | <p>Beaufront Terrace, South Shields, the west side</p> <p>all that part of the west side of Beaufront Terrace which is bounded on the west by so much of the edge of the carriageway as extends from a point 14 metres south of its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of approximately 60 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres</p> | <p>Passenger vehicle; dual purpose vehicle; goods vehicle; invalid carriage and motor cycle</p> | - | - | - |
| 2. | <p>(Back) East View, Boldon Colliery, the east side from the southern kerbline of the lane alongside No. 41 East View southwards to the northern kerbline of the lane alongside Nos. 1 and 2 East View</p> | <p>Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight</p> | - | - | - |

Schedule 24.05 Residents Parking Permit Holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|---|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 3. | (Back) East View, Boldon Colliery, the west side from a point 15 metres south of the southern kerbline of the lane alongside No. 41 southwards for 131 metres | Passenger vehicles, cycles, motor cycles, invalid carriages and goods vehicles not in excess of 3.5 tonnes maximum gross weight | - | - | - |
| 4. | Grange Place - Unnamed Service Road North Of Grange Place, Jarrow, the east side the east side of the garage forecourt located at the north west end of the service road north and west of Grange Place from the southern end of the existing block of garages in a southerly direction for the remainder of its length | Passenger Vehicle, Dual Purpose Vehicle, Goods Vehicle, Invalid Vehicle and Motor Cycle | - | - | - |
| 5. | Grange Place - Unnamed Service Road North Of Grange Place, Jarrow, the west side from a point 9 metres north of the north kerb of Grange Place northwards for 20 metres | Passenger Vehicle, Dual Purpose Vehicle, Goods Vehicle, Invalid Vehicle and Motor Cycle | - | - | - |

Schedule 24.05 Residents Parking Permit Holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 6. | Grange Place - Unnamed Service Road North Of Grange Place, Jarrow, the west side the entire west side of the garage forecourt located at the north west end of the service road north and west of Grange Place | Passenger Vehicle, Dual Purpose Vehicle, Goods Vehicle, Invalid Vehicle and Motor Cycle | - | - | - |
| 7. | Grange Place, Jarrow, the north side from a point 54 metres west of its junction with Ellison Street westwards for 33 metres | Passenger vehicle; dual purpose vehicle; goods vehicle; invalid carriage and motor cycle | - | - | - |
| 8. | Grosvenor Road, South Shields, the south side from a point 14 metres east of the east kerb of St George's Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 78 metres | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle | - | - | - |
| 9. | Lavington Road, South Shields, the east side from a point 33 metres south of the south kerb of Grosvenor Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle | - | - | - |

Schedule 24.05 Residents Parking Permit Holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 10. | Lavington Road, South Shields, the east side from a point 10 metres north of the north kerb of Tynedale Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle | - | - | - |
| 11. | (West Back) Market Place, South Shields, the east side from its southern boundary northwards for a distance of 16.5 metres, and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres | Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages | - | - | - |
| 12. | St George's Avenue, South Shields, the east side from a point 18 metres north of the north kerb of Tynedale Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 12 metres | Passenger vehicle, dual purpose vehicle, goods vehicle, invalid carriage and motor cycle | - | - | - |
| 13. | Westoe Village - North Carriageway, South Shields, the south side from a point 51 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road eastwards for 48 metres | Passenger Vehicle, Dual Purpose Vehicle, Goods Vehicle, Invalid Carriage and Motor Cycle | - | - | - |

Schedule 24.05 Residents Parking Permit Holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 14. | Westoe Village - North Carriageway, South Shields, the south side from a point 116 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road eastwards for 36 metres | Passenger Vehicle, Dual Purpose Vehicle, Goods Vehicle, Invalid Carriage and Motor Cycle | - | - | - |
| 15. | Westoe Village - North Carriageway, South Shields, the south side from a point 158 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road eastwards for 60 metres | Passenger Vehicle, Dual Purpose Vehicle, Goods Vehicle, Invalid Carriage and Motor Cycle | - | - | - |
| 16. | Westoe Village - North Carriageway, South Shields, the south side from a point 20 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road eastwards for 5 metres | Passenger Vehicle, Dual Purpose Vehicle, Goods Vehicle, Invalid Carriage and Motor Cycle | - | - | - |
| 17. | Westoe Village - South Carriageway, South Shields, the south side from a point 21 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road eastwards for 18 metres | Passenger Vehicle, Dual Purpose Vehicle, Goods Vehicle, Invalid Carriage and Motor Cycle | - | - | - |

Schedule 24.05 Residents Parking Permit Holders

| Column 1 Parking Place Number | Column 2 Road, Side of Road, Description | Column 3 Classes of Vehicles | Column 4 Max Number of Parking Bays | Column 5 Period of Parking | Column 6 Charge |
|--|--|--|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|
| 18. | Westoe Village, South Shields, the south side from a point 177 metres east of the east kerbline of St. Georges Avenue eastwards for 5 metres | Passenger Vehicle, Dual Purpose Vehicle, Goods Vehicle, Invalid Carriage and Motor Cycle | - | - | - |
| 19. | Westoe Village, South Shields, the south side from a point 213 metres east of the east kerbline of St. Georges Avenue eastwards for 5 metres | Passenger Vehicle, Dual Purpose Vehicle, Goods Vehicle, Invalid Carriage and Motor Cycle | - | - | - |

SCHEDULE OF REVOCATIONS

Orders to be revoked:

THE SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (PARKING PLACES) (CONSOLIDATION) (NO. 2) ORDER 2006

THE SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL TRAFFIC REGULATION (VARIATION OF CONSOLIDATION ORDERS (NO 2) 2006) ORDER 2007

THE SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (MASEFIELD DRIVE, SOUTH SHIELDS) DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACE REVOCATION ORDER 2006

THE SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (PARKING PLACES) (CONSOLIDATION) (NO.2) ORDER 2006 VARIATION ORDER 2007

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [1] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

1.

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [1] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Burrow Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 10 metres east of the east kerbline of William Street, eastwards for a distance of 38 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [1] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [1] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

-

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [1] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [1] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

60p per hour £2.00 all day £80.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [2] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

2.

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [2] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Burrow Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 6 metres west of the west kerbline of Fowler Street westwards for a distance of 22.5 metres

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [2] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [2] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

-

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [2] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [2] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

60p per hour, £2.00 all day, £80.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [3] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

3.

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [3] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Charlotte Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 10 metres south of the south kerbline of Thomas Street, southwards for a distance of 59 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [3] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [3] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

-

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [3] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [3] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

60p per hour £2.00 all day £80.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [4] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

4.

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [4] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Charlotte Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 16 metres south of the south kerbline of Mount Terrace, southwards for a distance of 30 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [4] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [4] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

-

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [4] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [4] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

60p per hour £2.00 all day £80.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [5] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

5.

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [5] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Charlotte Street, South Shields, the west side from a point 10 metres south of the south kerbline of Thomas Street, southwards for a distance of 59 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [5] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [5] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

-

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [5] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [5] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 12/6/2007 2:54 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

60p per hour £2.00 all day £80.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [6] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

6.

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [6] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Charlotte Street, South Shields, the west side from a point 16 metres south of the south kerbline of Mount Terrace, southwards for a distance of 80 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [6] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [6] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

-

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [6] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [6] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 12/6/2007 2:54 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

60p per hour £2.00 all day £80.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [7] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

7.

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [7] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

East Street, South Shields, the south side from a point 1 metre east of the east kerb of East Street for a distance of 30 metres

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [7] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [7] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

13

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [7] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [7] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

40p per 30 mins

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [8] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

8.

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [8] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Salem Street, South Shields, the north side from a point 15 metres east of its junction with River Drive east for a distance 54 metres

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [8] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [8] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

-

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [8] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [8] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 12/6/2007 2:54 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

60p per hour

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [9] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

9.

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [9] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Thomas Street, South Shields, the north side from a point 5 metres east of the east kerbline of William Street, eastwards for a distance of 35 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [9] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [9] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

-

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [9] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [9] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 12/6/2007 2:54 PM |
|----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

60p per hour £2.00 all day £80.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [10] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

10.

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [10] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

William Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 30 metres north of the north kerbline of Thomas Street, northwards for a distance of 11 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [10] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [10] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

-

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [10] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [10] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 12/6/2007 2:54 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

60p per hour £2.00 all day £80.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [11] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

11.

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [11] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

William Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 5 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street, northwards for a distance of 34 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [11] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars, cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [11] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

-

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [11] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [11] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 12/6/2007 2:54 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

60p per hour £2.00 all day £80.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [12] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

12.

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [12] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

William Street, South Shields, the east side from a point 4 metres north of the north kerbline of Thomas Street, northwards for a distance of 9.5 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [12] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Motor cars cycles and invalid carriages

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [12] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

-

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [12] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 1/22/2008 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

Period for which Pay and Display ticket has been bought up to a maximum of all day

| | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Page 47: [12] Deleted | ICT&E Government Services | 12/6/2007 2:55 PM |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|

60p per hour £2.00 all day £80.00 quarterly permit enabling all day parking